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      San Diego 

Dear Chapter members, col-

leagues and friends, 

I’d like to start by giving a 

big thank you to those of 

you who attended our 2019 

Professional Development 

Conference at the Jacobs Center for Neighbor-

hood Innovation to hear our great speakers, visit 

the excellent exhibitors, and recognize our 

amazing sponsors, and especially, to the Chap-

ter’s leadership team acting as the PDC com-

mittee, for your participation, dedication, and 

effort in making this “the best PDC ever”, in the 

words of several people.  I talked to a lot of peo-

ple that day and saw a lot of smiling faces, but 

you don’t have to take my word for it.  You can 

see the results that back this up in Brooks Card-

er’s excellent article on the results of the PDC 

survey in this issue.   We got over 60 written 

comments, the vast majority of them compli-

mentary of the program, speakers, venue, and 

organization.  And, yes, we have a list of the 

things we will do better next year.  In fact, you 

can start making sure next year is better by tell-

ing your co-workers, friends and colleagues 

about your experience, and encouraging them 

to attend next year. 

I wish we could say we’re done with our big 

efforts, but we still have more work to do.  This 

month, our Chapter is hosting the ASSP Regional 

Operating Committee for a two-day business 

meeting with presidents and other officers of 

the 18 chapters that make up our Region I ROC 

that covers Alaska, the three west coastal states, 

and Hawaii.  We plan to show the 40 or so col-

leagues a great San Diego time. At the same 

time, we are in the process of selecting our slate 

of officers and committee chairs for the 2019-

2020 term that starts July 1.  You will have a 

chance to vote on the new officer slate in the 

Enrique Medina 

 PDC and Beyond       
    The President’s Catch and Release — April, 2019 

Thank you to all of our 2019 Professional Development Conference sponsors! 
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Executive committee chair updates

next couple of months.  We invite all members who are interest-

ed in learning more about the several open positions to contact 

Allie Long, our Past-President and Nominations Committee Chair 

at asse.allie@gmail.com, or me.  I can guarantee that volunteer-

ing will enrich your life many times over the effort you will in-

vest in the Chapter.  In closing, if you did not have a chance to 

answer the PDC survey, or you have suggestions for what you 

would like to see in next year’s program, send me your com-

ments and ideas by email at president@sandiego.assp.org. 

Thanks, 

Enrique Medina 
San Diego ASSP Chapter President  

Government Affairs Committee: 
by Scott Simerson 

Did You Know OSHA Has a Drone Inspection Policy? 
February 12, 2019 

Adele L. Abrams, esq., CMSP 
Law Office of Adele L. Abrams PC 

In December 2018, a Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) 
request revealed that OSHA issued an internal memoran-
dum to its regional administrators on May 18, 2018, to 
provide procedures for the use of unmanned aircraft sys-
tems (UAS), commonly referred to as drones, during com-
pliance inspections. To date, no link to the document is 
publicly available. 

Little is known about the memorandum’s practical impact 
on enforcement activities and results, although drones 
have reportedly been used on nearly a dozen worksite 
inspections so far. There may be a tension between 
OSHA's use of drones and protections against unauthor-
ized searches in violation of the Fourth Amendment to the 
U.S. Constitution. This will likely be the subject of litigation 
in the future, particularly if done without consent or a 
warrant. 

For the full article, visit https://www.assp.org/news-and-
articles/2019/02/12/did-you-know-osha-has-a-drone-
inspection-policy  

H.R. 1309: Workplace Violence Prevention for 
Health Care and Social Service Workers Act 

(Selected parts of the text of the bill below) as of Feb 19, 
2019 (Introduced), Status: In Committee.   

A BILL to direct the Secretary of Labor to issue an occupa-
tional safety and health standard that requires covered 
employers within the health care and social service indus-
tries to develop and implement a comprehensive work-
place violence prevention plan, and for other purposes. 

Congress finds the following: 

(1) In a 2016 report entitled, Workplace Safety and 
Health: Additional Efforts Needed to Help Protect Health 
Care Workers from Workplace Violence, the Government 
Accountability Office reported over 730,000 cases of 
health care workplace assaults over the 5-year span from 
2009 through 2013, based on Bureau of Justice Statistics 
data. 

(2) The health care and social service industries experi-
ence the highest rates of injuries caused by workplace 
violence. Nurses, social workers, psychiatric, home health, 
and personal care aides are all at increased risk for injury 
caused by workplace violence. The Bureau of Labor Statis-
tics reported that in 2017, rates of violence and injury 
caused by persons in these workplaces ranged from 3 
times to as high as 61.9 times the average American work-
place. 

(10) Nine States have mandated that certain types of 
health care facilities implement workplace violence pre-
vention programs. On April 1, 2018, the Division of Occu-
pational Safety and Health of the State of California issued 
a comprehensive standard (Workplace Violence Preven-
tion in Health Care) that requires health care facilities to 
implement a workplace violence prevention plan. 

(11) Employer organizations have challenged the Occupa-
tional Safety and Health Administration’s authority to uti-
lize the General Duty Clause of the Occupational Safety 
and Health Act of 1970 to enforce against workplace vio-
lence hazards, arguing that Congress did not intend to 
cover workplace violence under such clause when the Act 
was enacted in 1970. 

 

 

(see Government Affairs, page 3) 

https://sandiego.assp.org/
mailto:asse.allie@gmail.com
mailto:president@sandiego.assp.org
https://www.assp.org/news-and-articles/2019/02/12/did-you-know-osha-has-a-drone-inspection-policy
https://www.assp.org/news-and-articles/2019/02/12/did-you-know-osha-has-a-drone-inspection-policy
https://www.assp.org/news-and-articles/2019/02/12/did-you-know-osha-has-a-drone-inspection-policy
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(Government Affairs, continued from Page 2) 

H.R. 1309: To deter, prevent, reduce, and respond to 
harassment in the workplace, including sexual har-
assment, sexual assault, and harassment based on 
protected categories; and to amend the Internal 
Revenue Code of 1986 to modify the tax treatment 
of amounts related to employment discrimination 
and harassment in the workplace, including sexual 
harassment, sexual assault, and harassment based 
on protected categories. 

Status: Introduced on Mar 5, 2019, Text: Not available yet. 
(Will provide updates as received – SS) 

S. 670: A bill to make daylight savings time perma-
nent, and for other purposes. 

Status: Introduced on Mar 6, 2019, Text: Not available yet. 
(Will provide updates as received – SS) 

 

Public Affairs Committee: 
by Isaac Szmuilowicz 

Red Cross Sound the Alarm 

This spring, Red Cross volunteers and our partners will in-
stall 100,000 free smoke alarms in high risk neighborhoods 
nationwide. Sound the Alarm installation and fire safety 
events will take place in more than 100 communities 
across the country, providing a lifesaving service in our 
quest to reduce death and injury from home fires. 

I hope everyone in ASSP San Diego and North County will 
join me in the next Saturdays Sound the Alarm events on: 

 

Saturday, April 6th from 8AM - 1PM 
Pepperwood Park in El Cajon – 183 units 
Meeting site: Pepperwood Park Mobile Home Commu-
nity clubhouse 
1120 Pepper Dr., El Cajon, CA 92021 

  

Saturday, May 4th from 8AM - 1PM 
Chula Vista – Goal is to install 1,000 alarms! 
Meeting site: Feaster Charter School 
670 Flower St  
Chula Vista CA 91910 

For registration, please contact:  

The more volunteers available to help in installations or 
instruction or documentation, the safer we can make the 
communities being served.  

It is never too late to make a resolution to help others. 

Thank you, 

Isaac Szmuilowicz 

 

For more details, see page 9 of this newsletter for upcom-
ing dates, or visit https://www.redcross.org/local/
california/san-diego/about-us/news-and-events/news/
sound-the-alarm-and-save-a-life-in-your-community.html 
for more information about the program. 

Professional Development Conference: 
by Brooks Carder, PhD 

In our survey of conference attendees, about a third of our 
attendees responded, which is quite high for this type of 
survey. The results indicated the conference was hugely 
successful. In writing the conference overall, 92% of re-
spondents were either satisfied or very satisfied: 
 

1. Rate the conference overall: 

 
 
Rating the speakers overall produced a similar result. 

 
(see Professional Development Conference, page 4) 

Executive committee chair updates

Isaac Szmuilowicz Melissa Altman 

isaacszmuilo@icloud.com Melissa.altman@redcross.org  

(619) 417-7189 (858) 357-6472 

https://sandiego.assp.org/
https://www.redcross.org/local/california/san-diego/about-us/news-and-events/news/sound-the-alarm-and-save-a-life-in-your-community.html
https://www.redcross.org/local/california/san-diego/about-us/news-and-events/news/sound-the-alarm-and-save-a-life-in-your-community.html
https://www.redcross.org/local/california/san-diego/about-us/news-and-events/news/sound-the-alarm-and-save-a-life-in-your-community.html
mailto:isaacszmuilo@icloud.com
mailto:Melissa.altman@redcross.org
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(PDC, continued from Page 3) 
 

3. Rate the speakers overall: 

Facilities were also very highly rated. 

5. Rate the facilities: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Finally we asked if they are likely to 
return next year. 

7. Will you be likely to attend next 
year? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

All but one of the attendees said they 

were likely to return.  Interestingly the 

one who was not likely to return was not 

one of the two individuals who were dis-

satisfied with the conference. 

I do a lot of surveys. I rarely see results 

this strong.  We have set up the goalposts 

a long ways away. 

Executive committee chair updates

Name Company E-mail address 

Mike Murphy 3M Corporation mmurphy@mmm.com 

Derrick Nordquist 3M Corporation dtnordquist@mmm.com 

Jorge Vizcaino Aero Environmental Consulting jorge@aero-enviro.com 

Jackson Dalton Black Box Safety jackson@blackboxsafety.com 

Kevin Thompson Cal OSHA Reporter kthompson@cal-osha.com 

Robert Hoadley Cardiac Science rhoadley@cardiacscience.com 

Joseph Campisi Corporate Environmental Advisors jcampisi@cea-inc.com 

Julie Godfrey Cuyamaca College julie.godfrey@gcccd.edu 

William McNamera DeWALT william.mcnamara@sbdinc.com 

Burke Mucho FC Safety burke.mucho@fc-safety.com 

Meg McCormick Grainger Meg.mccormick@grainger.com 

Tom Harvick H3 Sales and Marketing tom@h3salesandmarketing.com 

Jason Call Honeywell Jason.Call@honeywell.com 

Joelle Burilla Industrial Environmental Assoc Joelle.burilla@ieaca.org 

Jack Monger Industrial Environmental Assoc jack.monger@ieaca.org 

David Molinatto Industrial Scientific rsimpson@indsci.com 

Scott Swaaley MAKESafe Tools Inc scott@makesafetools.com 

Tifani Swink Mallory Safety and Supply tifani.swink@malloryco.com 

John Marsden Marsden Master Safety Training marsdenmaster@yahoo.com 

Kelly Davis On-Site Health and Safety kelly.davis@oshstech.com 

Cindy Seegrist Pacific Safety Center cindy@psc411.com 

Daniel Borchardt Red Truck Fire and Safety danb@redtruckfire.com 

Glen Granholm Safe-T Proof disaster Preparedness gg@safe-t-proof.com 

Dennis Serrano Saw Stop sales@sawstop.com 

Andy Carroll SKC West custserv@skcwest.com 

Giorgio Mizzarelli State Compensation Insurance Fund gmizzarelli@scif.com 

Pat Conry Superior Glove Works pat.conry@superiorglove.com 

Stephanie Spann UCSD OSHA Training Institute sspann@ucsd.edu 

Joey Bombara Zoll Medical Company twallace@zoll.com 

THANK YOU TO ALL OUR 2019 PDC VENDORS AND SPONSORS! 
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Study Group 
Thinking about working on your ASP/CSP?  If so, that’s outstanding and we are pulling for 
you!  If you’d like to receive personal coaching for your ASP/CSP preparation, contact our 
Chapter President Enrique Medina, CIH, CSP to start the ball rolling. 

By becoming part of our ASP/CSP Study Group Community you will get support, advice, tips, prep course 
reviews, and post-test debriefing from your peers to assist you in studying for the ASP/CSP professional cer-
tification exams.  This free service is open to all Chapter members, and members of allied organizations, and 
you can join at any time.  Contact Enrique at (619) 297-1469 or President@sandiego.assp.org. 

Editor’s Note: Do you have an item of interest, safety-related event, sister-

organization meeting, special accomplishment or other newsworthy article that you 

would like to share with your fellow San Diego ASSP members?  Send it to me via e-

mail no later than the 15th of the month and I will do my best to get it published. Here 

are some conditions: news articles, reports and other text-based submissions should 

be limited to a maximum of two pages, 10—12 point font.  Artwork or graphics  (flyers or posters) should be 

single-page, preferably in MS Word or MS Publisher format.  If you are “borrowing” a news item previously 

published somewhere else (i.e., not your own original work), please provide the source and whether or not 

you have permission to reprint it.  All submissions should be e-mailed to Newsletter@sandiego.assp.org.  

Please also provide your contact information, including name, e-mail address and phone number. 

Job Line 
      by David Ferguson, CSP, CEA, REPA 

Looking for a new job?  Local employers are looking for you!  Visit our job-line at 
https://sandiego.assp.org/current-openings/ to see current opportunities such as: 

The blue links should take you directly to the posting, when available.  Otherwise, see the San Diego ASSP 
Job Listing for full details and instructions on how to apply.  Check out these and other great jobs today! 

• Harper Construction—Site Safety and Health 
Officer, Temporary 

• ASML—EHS Specialist 

• Safety Specialist II, Port of San Diego 

• York—Risk Control Specialists (Northern and 
Southern California) 

• EH and S Manager (San Diego) 

• Vallecitos Water District—Risk Management Su-
pervisor 

• Environmental Health and Safety Manager 

• San Diego Convention Center—Safety Manager 

• Janssen Pharmaceuticals—Sr. Environmental 
Health and Safety and Sustainability Engineer 

• Solar Turbines—Environmental Health and Safety 
Intern 

• Liberty Mutual—Risk Control Internship 

• CAL/OSHA Associate Safety Engineer 

• Cal/OSHA Safety and Health Inspectors 

https://sandiego.assp.org/
mailto:President@sandiego.assp.org?subject=ASP/CSP%20Study%20Group
mailto:Newsletter@sandiego.assp.org
https://sandiego.assp.org/current-openings/
https://sandiego.assp.org/current-openings/
https://sandiego.assp.org/current-openings/
https://sandiego.assp.org/current-openings/
https://asml.csod.com/ats/careersite/JobDetails.aspx?id=7104&site=1
http://www.vwd.org
http://www.vwd.org
https://www.jobs.libertymutualgroup.com/job/united-states/risk-control-internship-global-risk-solutions-multiple-locations-summer-2019/685/9296585
https://www.dir.ca.gov/DIRJOBS/open/8IRSE.pdf
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Relentless Housekeeping 

Reese Fortin, CSP, CHST 

Monthly chapter Meeting, APRIL 9 

Next month: Dan Hopwood presents “Coaching and Mentoring the Safety Professional” 

June: “The Worker’s Compensation System in California as Presented by the WCIRB” 

At this meeting: This presentation will discuss the many advantages of establishing a policy that no con-

struction material ever reaches the floor and that housekeeping must be relentless on every construction 

site if workers are to be held to a higher level of accountability.  

Our Speaker:  Reese Fortin, CSP, CHST, Area Safety Manager, Sundt Construction 

Reese Fortin is a high-energy construction safety professional who has an endless hunger for continuously 

improving and protecting people's lives.  She graduated from Fresno State with a BS in Safety in addition to 

coursework in Construction Management.  She has since dedicated her career to serving those who work on 

construction projects.  Reese is the HSE Manager for Sundt Construction's California Buildings Group. 

Admiral Baker Clubhouse 

3604 Admiral Baker Road 

San Diego, CA 92120 

Registration and Breakfast begins at 7:15 a.m. 

Welcome and Speaker begins at 7:30 a.m. 

$18 Members* with RSVP by 4/5/2019 by 5:00 P.M. 

$23 No RSVP by 4/5/2019 and for Non-Members/Guests 

$10 Students 

*Members include: ASSP, ACWJPIA, AHMP, AIHA, IHPM, RNCN, RIMS, PARMA, CPCU, PWI, WUSMA 

RSVP/Registration: Please RSVP OR register with payment by credit card on the San Diego ASSP Chapter website 

events page using the BLUE BUTTON link. 

Please note: RSVPs and pre-registrations are very helpful in determining the head-count for the luncheon cater-

ing. Those who RSVP may still pay by check, credit card or cash at the door if preferred. 

Directions:  Interstate 15 to Friars Road East; left onto Santo Road (traffic light); immediate right on Admiral 

Baker Road; go STRAIGHT at STOP sign; pass the recreation area and part of the golf course; road curves to right 

at the driving range; keep going all the way to the club-house parking lot—a total of 0.9 miles from Santo Road. 

https://sandiego.assp.org/
https://sandiego.assp.org/events/san-diego-assp-breakfast-meeting-may-14-2019/
https://sandiego.assp.org/events/san-diego-assp-breakfast-meeting-june-11-2019/
https://sandiego.assp.org/events/san-diego-assp-breakfast-meeting-april-9-2019/
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2018 - 2019 Officers 

PRESIDENT & DELEGATE: 
Enrique Medina, MS, CIH, CSP 
President@sandiego.assp.org 

PRESIDENT-ELECT: 
Steve Workman 
president-elect@sandiego.assp.org 

SECRETARY: 
Fernand Kuhr 

secretary@sandiego.assp.org 

TREASURER: 
Teresa Bonilla 
treasurer@sandiego.assp.org  

PAST-PRESIDENT: 
Allison Long 

past-president@sandiego.assp.org 

NORTH COUNTY CHAIR: 

Vaughn Osterhout 
ncchair@sandiego.assp.org  

NORTH COUNTY SEC/TRES: 
Isaac Szmuilowicz, CSP, COSS 

nctreasurer@sandiego.assp.org 

MEMBERSHIP CHAIR: 

Brooks Carder, PhD 
membership@sandiego.assp.org 

JOB LINE CHAIR: 

David Ferguson, CSP, CEA, REPA 
jobline@sandiego.assp.org  

PROGRAMS CHAIR: 
Chris Malicki 
programs@sandiego.assp.org  

PUBLIC AFFAIRS CHAIR: 
Isaac Szmuilowicz, CSP, COSS 
public@sandiego.assp.org  

GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS CHAIR: 
Scott Simerson 
government@sandiego.assp.org  

SOCIAL MEDIA CHAIR 
Claire Wilson, DPT 
communications@sandiego.assp.org  
NEWSLETTER EDITOR: 
Lee Donahue, CHST, OHST 
newsletter@sandiego.assp.org 

PDC COMMITTEE CHAIR: 

Steve Workman 
president-elect@sandiego.assp.org 

HOUSE OF DELEGATES MEMBER: 
Gary Couture, MS-OSH, COSS  
delegate@sandiego.assp.org  

SUCCESSION PLANNING CHAIR 
Cait Casey 
planning@sandiego.assp.org 

San Diego ASSP Executive committee  

Meeting minutes 

The Executive Committee met in person 
on Tuesday, March 5.  Teresa Bonilla, 
Brooks Carder, Cait Casey, Gary Couture, 
Lee Donahue, David Ferguson, Fernand 
Kuhr, Allison Long, Chris Malicki, Enrique 
Medina, Isaac Szmuilowicz, Wesley Wil-
liams, and Steve Workman attended.  

OLD BUSINESS 

1. Review Minutes from February 5, 
2019: 

The Executive Committee (EC) accepted 

the February 5, 2019 Executive Com-

mittee Meeting Minutes by vote.  Lee 

Donahue motioned to accept the 

minutes.  Gary Couture seconded it.  All 

the attendees approved the motion. 

2. Treasurer’s Report:   

The February 2019 Treasurer’s report 
was included in the provided agenda. 

3. Professional Development Confer-
ence Update: 

Steve Workman updated the EC.  Steve 
provided the EC with written open items 
list.  Discussed the gift drawings, speaker 
PowerPoint presentations for handouts 
to attendees and day of contact lists.  

4. Quick Updates: 

• Spring 2019 ASSP ROC—Allison Long 

• The plan for the ROC “night out” 
event is a ferry ride from San 
Diego to Coronado and dinner at 
the il Fornaio restaurant.  The 
restaurant is making available a 
menu and drink ticket for $75 
which the attendees are respon-
sible for. 

• The Chapter ROC committee ap-
proved $500 to purchase ferry 
tickets for all the ROC attendees. 

• The Wyndham Hotel was select-
ed by the Society for lodging for 
the ROC attendees. 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. At this month's Chapter Breakfast 
Meeting Enrique Medina will present 
the Chapter Bylaw changes to a 
quorum of the membership for vote.  
Enrique will also present our Chap-
ter’s newest Certified Safety Profes-
sionals (CSPs) with a certificate mark-
ing the achievement. 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

1. Government Affairs — Nothing to 
report. 

2. Delegate — Nothing to report. 

3. Job Line — 12 job openings are de-
scribed on the Chapter jobline. 

4. Membership — Nothing to report. 

5. Newsletter — Some ExCom contribu-
tions continue to be late.  Transfer-
ring to email process, should have an 
initial release with new system. 

6. North County Section — Nothing to 
report. 

7. Programs — Nothing to report. 

8. Public Affairs — Nothing to report. 

9. Social Media — Nothing to report. 

10. Succession Planning — Working on 
job line position descriptions for 
ROC. 

Next EC Meeting: April 2, 2019 – Call-in 
meeting  

Next Event: Spring ROC: April 4-5, 2019, 
Wyndham Hotel 

https://sandiego.assp.org/
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mailto:treasurer@sandiego.assp.org
mailto:past-president@sandiego.assp.org
mailto:ncchair@sandiego.assp.org
mailto:nctreasurer@sandiego.assp.org
mailto:membership@sandiego.assp.org
mailto:jobline@sandiego.assp.org
mailto:programs@sandiego.assp.org
mailto:public@sandiego.assp.org
mailto:government@sandiego.assp.org
mailto:communications@sandiego.assp.org
mailto:newsletter@sandiego.assp.org
mailto:president-elect@sandiego.assp.org
mailto:delegate@sandiego.assp.org
mailto:planning@sandiego.assp.org
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Calendar of  Special Events 

  April 2019 

Dates Event  
1-30 Distracted Driving Awareness Month 

1-30 National Youth Sports Safety Month 

1-7 National Window Safety Week 

1-7 National Public Health Week 

3 National Walking Day 

7 World Health Day 

11 National Alcohol Screening Day 

8-12 National Work Zone Awareness Week 

14-20 National Public Safety Telecommunications Week 

22-26 National Playground Safety Week 

28 Workers’ Memorial Day 

 

Always find the latest San Diego ASSP events at https://sandiego.assp.org/event/! 

Hold the Date 
2019 Joint Technical Symposium 

ABOUT THE JTS 

The JTS has grown to be the Premier EHS Symposium of Southern 
California. Two ASSP chapters as well as the two founding AIHA sec-
tions continue to sponsor the JTS each year. With a diverse member-
ship of over 1000 members, each year the sponsoring organizations 
of the JTS are proud to attract hundreds of prominent practitioners 
and dozens of sponsoring companies and exhibitors representing the 
best in current technology and service to the EHS profession. 

HOPE TO SEE YOU THERE!  

Registration Opens Late April/Early May! 

The Southern California Joint Technical Symposium (JTS) announces a Call for Speakers for the Wednesday, October 16, 
2019, conference in Carson, California. Interested presenters should submit a proposal to speak for review by the Sym-
posium Planning Committee. If you or someone you know is a dynamic, knowledgeable speaker with a presentation 
relevant to one of the broad subject areas listed below, please have complete the below information. Applicants will 
be contacted a few weeks after the final closing of speaker applications. 

POSSIBLE PRESENTATION SUBJECT AREAS 
- Occupational Health & Safety  - Emergency Management 
- Industrial Hygiene   - EHS Regulatory Issues 
- Environmental Issues   - Other Topics with Broad Appeal and/or Related EHS Practice 

PRESENTATION PARAMETERS 
Speaker applications and parameters may be found under the "Speakers" menu on the JTS website, www.caljts.com. For more 
information, contact Yi Tian at (949) 798-3624 or ytian@ramboll.com, or Ed Mendieta, ed@sustainedinc.com, (714) 321-2638. 

https://sandiego.assp.org/
https://www.nsc.org/road-safety/get-involved/distracted-driving-awareness-month
http://www.stopsportsinjuries.org/
https://www.nsc.org/home-safety/safety-topics/child-safety/window-safety/window-safety-week/home-safety/safety-topics/child-safety/window-safety/window-safety-week
http://www.nphw.org/nphw-2019
https://www.trafficsafetymarketing.gov/calendars
http://who.int/world-health-day/en/
https://nationaldaycalendar.com/national-alcohol-screening-day-thursday-of-first-full-week-in-april/
http://www.nwzaw.org/
https://nationaldaycalendar.com/national-public-safety-telecommunications-week-second-week-in-april/
http://www.playgroundsafety.org/
https://aflcio.org/about-us/conferences-and-events/workers-memorial-day
https://sandiego.assp.org/event/
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/iQ8kCL9DZjuyQVPuB-Wik
mailto:ytian@ramboll.com
mailto:ed@sustainedinc.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/iQ8kCL9DZjuyQVPuB-Wik
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The American Red Cross is teaming up with fire departments, volunteers, and partners to 

Sound the Alarm with home fire safety and smoke alarm installation events. 

Help us install FREE smoke alarms and make our communities safer. 

We need your help! 

 

 

 
Join us at an installation event: 

El Cajon – Saturday, April 6th at 8A 

Chula Vista – Saturday, May 4th at 8A 

 

 
Could you or someone you know use a free installation?  Click here! 

 

 

https://sandiego.assp.org/
https://volunteerconnection.redcross.org/?nd=vms_public_form&form_id=5101
https://americanredcross.wufoo.com/forms/kzmsv4x0j8llc7/
http://www.soundthealarm.org/sandiego
mailto:Melissa.Altman@RedCross.org
http://www.soundthealarm.org/SanDiego
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Everyone Has a Story 
Meet Dusty Walton-Bowen, CSP, CHST 

As interviewed by Cait Casey 

“Your toolbox is built over time, experi-

ence, and learning from others.”  Dusty 

grew up in San Diego County surrounded 

by a family of small business owners in the 

construction industry.  She quickly learned 

the family philosophy, "Align your goals 

and work for them.  Commit 100% and 

follow through.  Do it by the book, be-

cause one mistake and you are out of 

business.” 

With a Bachelors in Business Administra-

tion from the University of San Diego, she 

considered law school as the next step.  In 

order to validate the value and benefit of 

such a significant investment, she decided 

to further explore the legal profession.  

Dusty obtained her paralegal certificate 

from the University of San Diego.  With 

over a decade in the legal profession she 

learned about litigation and all the failures 

that can occur in a business.  Law is reac-

tive and after years of responding, Dusty 

made a decision to be on the proactive 

side – she wanted to get out in front of 

the “failures” and join those who can help 

prevent the injuries and damage – she 

wanted to shift her career to focus on 

safety. 

Safety is a small group compared to law-

yers.  It is a difficult field to enter and 

Cuyamaca College with Gary Couture was 

an introduction to 

the more formal 

elements of safe-

ty.  Dusty made 

Gary her mentor 

and sought his 

input as she made 

the transition.  

Gary invited Dusty 

to an ASSE 

meeting and start-

ed making intro-

ductions.  She 

took it from there and would network 

with other members.  She learned as 

much as she could from their careers in 

safety and the experiences they had as 

safety professionals.  Soon thereafter, 

Gary suggested Dusty get the COSS desig-

nation – so she did. 

That was the beginning of her commit-

ment to become a relevant and contrib-

uting member of the professional safety 

community.  Dusty left the legal industry 

and joined Zenith Insurance Company as a 

Safety & Health Consultant.  Dusty knew 

her next step was to work toward an ASP, 

an important designation.  With sample 

questions, participating in Enrique Medi-

na’s study group, and a drive to succeed, 

she studied every morning for several 

months.  Dusty passed the ASP, and within 

a six-month period she also conquered the 

CSP and CHST.  As a life-long learner, 

Dusty has taken numerous safety courses 

and is also an OSHA 500 and 501 Author-

ized Outreach Trainer.  She expects to 

complete her MBA in 2019 and then has 

her sights set on the Associate in Risk 

Management (ARM) for insurance.  “The 

designations complement my understand-

ing of subjects and help me connect.  I 

truly appreciate the experience and per-

spective of others.  I love that safety pro-

fessionals are so willing to share with each 

other for the good of the cause.” 

Speak directly to Dusty and she won’t 

compromise integrity, she values her men-

tors, and is committed to our profession.  

Dusty is an advocate of learning and pro-

fessional development.  She encourages 

her peers to pursue their greatness and 

credits ASSE for establishing the platform 

and network that propelled her safety 

career.  She looks forward to giving back 

to the profession and believes “every girl 

should have her own toolbox.” 

Getting Started in Safety? 
Are you just embarking down the path of a career in safety?  Seasoned active professionals such as Dusty 
are a fantastic resource for finding your way.  Others who are closing out successful careers and are transi-
tioning into retirement would also like to see their bodies of knowledge find new life.  ASSP member Miles 
Katayama has generously offered to hand off his library of safety and health resource materials, spanning 
over 35 years, to an interested ASSP member learning the ropes of this career path.  For more information 
or to get in touch with Miles, please write the editor at Newsletter@sandiego.assp.org. 

https://sandiego.assp.org/
mailto:Newsletter@sandiego.assp.org
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OSHA Requests Information on the 
Powered Industrial Trucks Standard  

March 8, 2019 

Washington, DC — The U.S. Department of 
Labor’s Occupational Safety and Health Ad-
ministration (OSHA) is requesting infor-
mation as the Agency considers rulemaking 
to update the powered industrial trucks 
standards for general, maritime, and con-
struction industries. The standards became 
effective in 1971, and were based on indus-
try consensus standards from 1969. Since 
then, national consensus standards have 
been updated several times. 

OSHA is requesting information on: the 
types, age, and usage of powered industrial 
trucks; maintenance and retrofitting; how to 
regulate older powered industrial trucks; 
types of accidents and injuries associated 
with operating these machines; costs and 
benefits of retrofitting the machines with 
safety features; and other components of a 
safety program.  OSHA will use the infor-
mation received in response to this request 
to determine what action, if any, it may take 
to reduce regulatory burdens and create 
jobs while improving worker safety. 

Comments must be submitted on or before 
June 10, 2019. Comments and materials may 
be submitted electronically at http://
www.regulations.gov, the Federal e-
Rulemaking Portal, or by facsimile or mail. 
See the Federal Register notice for submis-
sion details.  

Powered industrial trucks include forklifts, 
fork trucks, tractors, platform lift trucks, 
motorized hand trucks, and other specialized 
industrial trucks powered by an electrical 

motor or an internal combustion engine.  ▪ 

USDOL Sues Massachusetts Construc-
tion Company For Retaliation for Fa-
cilitating Arrest of Injured Employee 

March 1, 2019 

Boston, MA — The U.S. Department of La-
bor has filed a lawsuit against Boston, Mas-
sachusetts-based contractor Tara Construc-
tion Inc. and its chief executive officer, Pedro 
Pirez, alleging that they retaliated against an 

injured employee by facilitating his arrest. 

The Department’s complaint - filed with the 
U.S. District Court for the District of Massa-
chusetts on February 27, 2019 - states the 
employee sustained a serious injury when he 
fell from a ladder on March 29, 2017. He 
reported his injury to the defendants. The 
Department’s Occupational Safety and 
Health Administration (OSHA) made an in-
quiry into the employer after finding out 
about the employee’s fall. Reporting an inju-
ry to an employer and causing an OSHA pro-
ceeding to be instituted are protected activi-
ties under Section 11(c) of the Occupational 
Safety and Health Act (OSH Act), which pro-
hibits retaliation against employees because 
they engage in such activities. 

The Department alleges that shortly after 
the employee engaged in protected activi-
ties, the defendants initiated a law enforce-
ment investigation and facilitated the em-
ployee’s detainment by U.S. Immigration 
and Customs Enforcement. Defendant Pirez 
arranged for the employee to meet him at 
the Tara Construction office and the employ-
ee was arrested immediately after leaving 
the building. Although defendant Pirez testi-
fied to OSHA that he had no idea how law 
enforcement knew where the employee 
would be when he was detained, a law en-
forcement account indicates that Pirez told 
an officer present at the arrest when the 
employee would be at Tara Construction’s 
office. Pirez further advised the officer that 
he had no objection to the employee’s arrest 
there. This account is supported by text 
messages and records of approximately 14 
telephone calls between defendant Pirez 
and law enforcement in the days surround-
ing the arrest. An investigation by OSHA’s 
Whistleblower Protection Program conclud-
ed that the defendants’ actions constituted 
retaliation against the employee for protect-
ed activity under the OSH Act and would 
dissuade a reasonable worker from re-
porting an injury. 

“Employees must be able to report injuries 
and unsafe workplaces without fear that 
their employers will retaliate,” said OSHA 

Regional Administrator Galen Blanton. 
“OSHA enforces the law to protect all em-
ployees and level the playing field for law-
abiding employers.” 

“The OSH Act prohibits retaliation against 
employees for exercising their workplace 
rights, regardless of the employees’ immi-
gration status,” said Regional Solicitor of 
Labor Maia Fisher. “This case demonstrates 
that through legal action the Department 
promotes safe and healthful workplaces free 
from unlawful retaliation.” 

The Department’s suit asks the court to or-
der the defendants to comply with the OSH 
Act’s anti-retaliation provisions, and pay the 
employee back wages, interest, and com-
pensatory and punitive damages. It also 
seeks an order requiring that Tara Construc-
tion provide a neutral letter of reference, 
expunge from their files any information 
regarding the adverse action against the 
employee in this case, and notify employees 
of their whistleblower rights under the OSH 
Act. The Department’s Office of the Solicitor 
in Boston is litigating the case. 

OSHA enforces the whistleblower provisions 
of 22 statutes protecting employees who 
report violations of various airline, commer-
cial motor carrier, consumer product, envi-
ronmental, financial reform, food safety, 
motor vehicle safety, healthcare reform, 
nuclear, pipeline, public transportation 
agency, railroad, maritime, and securities 
laws. For more information on whistleblow-
er protections, visit OSHA’s Whistleblower 

Protection Programs webpage.  ▪ 

Under the Occupational Safety and 
Health Act of 1970, employers are 
responsible for providing safe and 
healthful workplaces for their em-
ployees. OSHA’s role is to help 

ensure these conditions for Ameri-
ca’s working men and women by 
setting and enforcing standards, 
and providing training, education 
and assistance. For more infor-

mation, visit http://www.osha.gov. 

https://sandiego.assp.org/
https://www.osha.gov/news/newsreleases/all
https://www.osha.gov/news/newsreleases/all
https://www.osha.gov/news/newsreleases/trade/12102018
https://www.osha.gov/news/newsreleases/trade/12102018
https://www.regulations.gov/
https://www.regulations.gov/
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2019/03/11/2019-04338/request-for-information-powered-industrial-trucks
https://www.osha.gov/news/newsreleases/trade/12102018
https://www.osha.gov/news/newsreleases/trade/12102018
https://www.osha.gov/news/newsreleases/trade/12102018
https://www.whistleblowers.gov/statutes
https://www.whistleblowers.gov/
https://www.whistleblowers.gov/
https://www.osha.gov/
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NEWS 

This Month in History 

In March 1976, NIOSH released a bulletin alerting the occupational safety and health community of the potential haz-
ards of workplace exposure to chloroform. At the time, NIOSH estimated that about 40,000 workers could be exposed 
to chloroform in many industries. More information is available: Current Intelligence Bulletin 9: Chloroform (DDM) . 

John Howard, M.D. 

Director, NIOSH 

This month marks the 
third year of National 
Ladder Safety Month 
presented by the 
American Ladder In-
stitute (ALI). This ob-
servance raises 

awareness about ladder safety to reduce 
ladder fall-related injuries and deaths. 
Each year more than 500,000 people are 
treated—and about 300 people die—from 
ladder-related injuries. In the United 
States alone, ladder injuries cost more 
than $24 billion in medical, work, legal, 
liability, and pain and suffering expenses. 

Falls from ladders continue to be a persis-
tent problem for workers across many 
industries. For example, it was estimated 
that over 120 miners and 10,350 construc-
tion workers sustain a ladder fall-related 
injury on the job each year. Slipping at the 
ladder base is the leading cause of exten-
sion ladder falls, and improper ladder set-
up angle can impact ladder stability and 
contribute to falls. 

To help educate employers, safety and 
health professionals, and workers, NIOSH 

has developed resources to draw atten-
tion to work-related ladder falls. The free, 
award-winning NIOSH Ladder Safety 
app provides users with a host of tools to 
safely use extension and step ladders, 
from proper ladder selection to set up and 
use. The app has been downloaded more 
than 273,000 times. We also have a GIF, 
or animated image, that demonstrates 
how the angle measuring tool works. 

Besides the ladder safety app, NIOSH has 
developed a number of infographics relat-
ed to ladder use, including one that identi-
fies six steps that miners can take to safely 
use a ladder. Another social media graph-
ic shows how ladders account for 24% of 
all deaths from falls in construction. A 
number of ladder-specific resources are 
also available on the Stop Construction 
Falls website, which was developed with 
OSHA, CPWR—The Center for Construc-
tion Research and Training, and other 
partners, to prevent all fall types that oc-
cur in the construction industry. 

In addition to these resources, NIOSH 
partnered with ALI and other groups to 
evaluate the effectiveness of two exten-
sion ladder positioning methods that use 
different body postures. Results showed 
that when setting up a ladder, users 

should hold the ladder rails at shoulder 
level, also known as the fireman’s body 
method, versus the standard method of 
holding a rung. The fireman’s body meth-
od is another way to more accurately set 
the ladder angle when users don’t have 
access to the NIOSH Ladder Safety app. 
The ANSI A14 standard committee adopt-
ed this ladder positioning method in the 
latest revision to the ladder safety stand-
ards. Extension and straight ladders sold 
after January 1, 2018, and following the 
new standard, will include new safety 
product labels with detailed graphics de-
scribing the correct body positioning 
method. 

I encourage you to use the many re-
sources NIOSH has created to prevent 
worker ladder-related falls and share 
them with your colleagues as a way to 
mark this very important observance. Al-
so, be sure to follow us on Facebook 
(NIOSH), Twitter (@NIOSH), and Instagram 
(@nioshusa) to learn more about our 
efforts to help keep those who use ladders 
for work safe on the job.  ▪ 

Thank you to Dr. John Howard for his 
presentation of “Perspectives on the Opi-

oid Crisis” at the 2019 San Diego ASSP! 

NIOSH Observes National Ladder Safety Month 

A Tree Feller Dies when Struck by a Tree Limb while Felling a Fire-damaged Tree–California 

A tree feller, working from a bucket truck as part of a small crew, died when he was struck by a large tree limb. The 
crew had been directed to take the tree down in small sections. After the supervisor left, the tree feller decided that 
the crew should try to bring the tree down in two large sections. Neither section fell in the direction intended; the sec-
ond section fell uphill against the bucket truck, fatally crushing the tree feller. 

https://sandiego.assp.org/
https://www.cdc.gov/niosh/enews/default.html
https://www.cdc.gov/niosh/docs/78-127/78127_9.html
https://www.cdc.gov/niosh/topics/falls/mobileapp.html
https://www.cdc.gov/niosh/topics/falls/mobileapp.html
https://www.cdc.gov/niosh/topics/falls/images/ladder-safety.gif
https://www.cdc.gov/niosh/mining/works/coversheet1992.html
https://www.cdc.gov/niosh/mining/works/coversheet1992.html
https://www.cdc.gov/niosh/construction/images/stopfallsinfographics/niosh-infographic-1-full.jpg
https://www.cdc.gov/niosh/construction/images/stopfallsinfographics/niosh-infographic-1-full.jpg
https://stopconstructionfalls.com/prevent-falls-training-other-resources/ladders/
https://stopconstructionfalls.com/
https://stopconstructionfalls.com/
https://www.facebook.com/niosh/
https://twitter.com/NIOSH?ref_src=twsrc%5Egoogle%7Ctwcamp%5Eserp%7Ctwgr%5Eauthor
https://www.instagram.com/nioshusa/?hl=en
https://www.cdc.gov/niosh/enews/default.html
https://www.cdc.gov/niosh/face/stateface/ca/17ca004.html
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Stop Underrides Act: 
Lawmakers Introduce Bipartisan 

Legislation in House, Senate 

Washington – Legislators from both cham-
bers of Congress have introduced bills in-
tended to reduce injuries and deaths that 
result when passenger vehicles slide under 
large trucks. 

On March 5, Reps. Steve Cohen (D-TN) and 
Mark DeSaulnier (D-CA) introduced the 
Stop Underrides Act (H.R. 1511) in the 
House, while Sens. Kirsten Gillibrand (D-
NY) and Marco Rubio (R-FL) introduced an 

identical bill (S. 665) in the Senate. The 
legislation would require underride guards 
on the sides and front of large trucks, as 
well as updating current standards for 
underride guards on the rear of trucks. 
Federal law only requires guards on the 
rear of trucks. 

At least 300 people die each year from 
underride crashes, DeSaulnier said in a 
March 5 press release. This type of crash 
renders a vehicle’s safety features useless 
and can cause severe head and neck inju-
ries, including decapitation, according to 
the release. 

“This is commonsense legislation that will 
save lives,” Cohen said in the release. “It’s 
the right kind of legislation that should be 
adopted in Congress more often.” 

The legislation has support from the Com-
mercial Vehicle Safety Alliance, Advocates 
for Highway and Auto Safety, Consumer 
Reports, the Truck Safety Coalition, and 
the National Safety Council Road to Zero 
Coalition.  ▪ 

This article originally appeared in 
Safety+Health on March 12, 2019. 

Health and Safety News 

OSHA, MSHA Slated for Increases 
Under Trump Administration’s 

FY 2020 Budget Proposal 

Washington – OSHA is slated to receive a 
relatively small increase in funding, while 
the Mine Safety and Health Administra-
tion is in line for a modest raise, under 
President Donald Trump’s fiscal year 2020 
budget proposal. 

A Budget for a Better America: Promises 
Kept. Taxpayers First. – released March 11 
– allocates $300,000 more to OSHA than 
the $557.2 million the agency received in 
FY 2019. It also adds 26 full-time equiva-
lent compliance safety and health officers 
and five FTE whistleblower investigators 
to the agency. 

MSHA is slated for an increase of more 
than $2.2 million to its $373.8 million FY 
2019 budget. The budget proposes com-
bining coal mine safety and health en-
forcement with metal/nonmetal mine 
enforcement and allocating about 
$273,000 less for these activities. 

Overall, the Department of Labor budget 

would be slashed by 9.7 percent, or $1.2 
billion, to $10.9 billion in FY 2020. 

If enacted, OSHA’s federal enforcement 
budget would increase by nearly $3.8 mil-
lion. Safety and health statistics ($5.5 mil-
lion), whistleblower programs ($1.1 mil-
lion), and federal compliance assistance 
($433,000) also are in line for hikes. 

However, to offset these increases, the 
Trump administration is proposing – for 
the third fiscal year in a row – to eliminate 
the Susan Harwood Training Grant Pro-
gram. Congress has not complied with 
these attempts, allocating a little more 
than $10.5 million to the program in FY 
2019. DOL wants to “maximize flexibility 
and use alternative methods to develop 
and distribute training materials to reach 
the broadest possible audience,” the de-
partment’s budget summary states. 

The administration also reportedly is 
pushing, for a third straight year, 
to eliminate the Chemical Safety Board. 
The White House Office of Management 
and Budget has not released its “Major 
Savings and Reforms” supplement, in 

which it has notified the public of that 
proposed move in previous budgets. The 
supplement is expected to be released 
March 18, an OMB spokesperson wrote in 
an email to Safety+Health. 

Congress has rejected previous requests 
to eliminate CSB, and likely will do so 
again, with Democrats holding a majority 
in the House. CSB, in its FY 2020 budget 
request, is seeking a 3.7 percent increase, 
or nearly $1.5 million, to approximately 
$12.5 million. 

The Department of Health and Human 
Services, meanwhile, is proposing to cut 
$146 million from NIOSH’s $336 million FY 
2019 budget. Recent budget requests 
have featured similar proposed cuts to the 
agency’s funding, but Congress has not 
complied. 

Unlike this past fiscal year, the administra-
tion will not attempt to shift NIOSH to the 
National Institutes of Health from its cur-
rent position as part of the Centers for 
Disease Control and Prevention.  ▪ 

This article originally appeared in 
Safety+Health on March 12, 2019. 

Elevator-Related Fatalities in 
Construction Industry Increasing 

Silver Spring, MD – A total of 145 con-
struction workers were killed in elevator-
related incidents from 2011 through 2016 
– more than twice the combined total for 
all other industries, according to a recent 
report from the Center for Construction 

Research and Training, also known as 
CPWR. 

Falls to a lower level were the leading 
cause of elevator-related construction 
deaths, accounting for 53.5 percent of the 
fatalities. Nearly half of the fatal falls – 
47.9 percent – were from heights of 30 
feet or more. 

The report includes injury prevention 
strategy recommendations from CPWR, 
OSHA and NIOSH, including guidance for 
fall protection systems, personal protec-
tive equipment, and safety training and 
management.  ▪ 

This article originally appeared in 
Safety+Health on February 18, 2019. 

https://sandiego.assp.org/
https://www.congress.gov/bill/116th-congress/house-bill/1511
https://www.congress.gov/bill/116th-congress/senate-bill/665
https://www.safetyandhealthmagazine.com/articles/18146-stop-underrides-act-lawmakers-introduce-bipartisan-legislation-in-house-senate?utm_source=trans-topic&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=topic
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/BUDGET-2020-BUD/pdf/BUDGET-2020-BUD.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/BUDGET-2020-BUD/pdf/BUDGET-2020-BUD.pdf
https://www.osha.gov/dte/sharwood/
https://www.osha.gov/dte/sharwood/
https://www.safetyandhealthmagazine.com/articles/16670-csb-harwood-grants-back-on-the-chopping-block-in-trumps-fy-2019-budget-proposal
https://www.safetyandhealthmagazine.com/articles/18145-osha-msha-slated-for-budget-increases-under-trump-administrations-fy-2020-budget-proposal?utm_source=mining-topic&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=topic
https://www.cpwr.com/publications/deaths-and-injuries-involving-elevators-or-escalators-construction-and-general?utm_source=February+2019+Update+Final&utm_campaign=Feb+2019+UPDATE&utm_medium=email
https://www.cpwr.com/publications/deaths-and-injuries-involving-elevators-or-escalators-construction-and-general?utm_source=February+2019+Update+Final&utm_campaign=Feb+2019+UPDATE&utm_medium=email
https://www.safetyandhealthmagazine.com/articles/18054-elevator-related-fatalities-in-construction-industry-increasing-cpwr?utm_source=construction-topic&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=topic
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Consumer Product 
Safety Commission 
4330 East West Hwy 
Bethesda, MD 20814 
www.cpsc.gov 

FEATURED SAFETY RECALLS 
1/28: Volkswagen Beetle—Fuel Supply Line May Become Porous and Leak Fuel: https://www.nhtsa.gov/recalls?nhtsaId=19V057  

2/1: Ford Ranger—Unintentional Shift Out of Park: https://www.nhtsa.gov/recalls?nhtsaId=19V071  

2/5: Hyundai—Engine Oil Leak May Cause Stall or Fire: https://www.nhtsa.gov/recalls?nhtsaId=19V063  

2/13: Volkswagen Beetle—No Visual Warning of Brake Failure: https://www.nhtsa.gov/recalls?nhtsaId=19V094  

2/15: Kia—Engine Oil Leak May Cause Stall or Fire: https://www.nhtsa.gov/recalls?nhtsaId=19V101 

3/5: Arctic Cat Recalls Textron Off-Highway Utility Vehicles Due to Crash Hazard: https://is.gd/5qKjDV 

3/5: Arctic Cat Recalls Textron Off-Highway Utility Vehicles Due to Fuel Leak and Fire Hazard: https://is.gd/8Fd6Ji 

3/6: Honda, Acura—Driver Frontal Air Bag Inflator May Explode: https://www.nhtsa.gov/

recalls?nhtsaId=19V182  

3/8: TJX Recalls Heating Pads Due to Fire and Burn Hazards; Sold Exclusively at T.J. 

Maxx and Marshalls: https://is.gd/ZviIbR 

3/12: HP Expands Recall of Batteries for Notebook Computers and Mobile Work-

stations Due to Fire and Burn Hazards: https://is.gd/JUFHpf 

3/12: Claire’s Stores, Inc., Announces Voluntary Recall of Three Make-Up Products: https://www.fda.gov/Safety/Recalls/

ucm633237.htm  

3/12: Hometown Food Company Recalls Two Production LOT Codes of Pillsbury® Unbleached All-Purpose 5lb Flour Due to 

Possible Health Risk: https://www.fda.gov/Safety/Recalls/ucm633320.htm  

3/13: H-E-B Recalls Sauté Pans Due to Laceration Hazard: https://is.gd/KcBdq0 

3/14: Kawasaki USA Recalls Off-Highway Utility Vehicles Due to Fuel Leak, Fire Hazards: https://is.gd/IRYERu 

3/14: Brush Art Recalls WIC Nutrition Plates Due to Fire Hazard: https://is.gd/JxY3YR 

3/14: O’Brien Watersports Recalls Water Skis Due to Injury Hazard: https://is.gd/ZHK1I1 

3/14: Tech Gear 5.7 Recalls Performance Heated Socks Due to Fire and Burn Hazards: https://is.gd/LVVr1l 

3/19: Weatherbeeta USA Recalls Riding Saddles Due to Fall Hazard: https://is.gd/W76aVM 

3/19: myStromer Recalls Electric Bicycles Due to Crash and Injury Hazards: https://is.gd/FCHyop 

3/20: Kubota Recalls Zero Turn Mowers Due to Fire Hazard: https://is.gd/KZmAPJ 

3/20: American Honda Recalls Portable Generators Due to Fire and Burn Hazards: https://is.gd/DhUVMj 

3/21: Air King America Recalls Wall-Mounted Range Hoods Due to Injury Hazard: https://is.gd/rdfPag 

3/21: Alpha Guardian Recalls Stack-On Gun Safes Due to Lock Failure and Injury Hazard: https://is.gd/kQbXE8 

3/21: Bulk Unlimited Recalls Children’s Globes Due to Fire and Burn Hazards: https://is.gd/wLP8Rv 

3/23: Henry Avocado Recalls Whole Avocados Because Of Possible Health Risk: https://www.fda.gov/Safety/Recalls/

ucm634230.htm  

3/26: Rechargeable Power Banks Recalled by Daniel M. Friedman & Associates Due to Fire Hazard: https://is.gd/JTbvkm 

3/27: Cambridge Elevating Recalls Home Elevators Due to Fall Hazard: https://is.gd/FoqghT 

3/28: Interline Brands Recalls Swivel Fittings Due to Fire Hazard: https://is.gd/2IAAvE 

3/28: Midwest-CBK Recalls Baby Rattle Socks Due to Choking Hazard: https://is.gd/bTPDXy 

3/29: Nestle Purina PetCare Company Voluntarily Recalls a Limited Amount of Muse Wet Cat Food 
         Natural Chicken Recipe in Gravy in Three-ounce Cans due to the Potential Presence of 

         Rubber Pieces: https://www.fda.gov/Safety/Recalls/ucm634850.htm  

U.S. Department of Transportation 
Nat’l Highway Traffic Safety Admin. 
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE 
Washington, DC 20590 
www.nhtsa.gov 

US Health & Human Services 
Food & Drug Administration 
10903 New Hampshire Ave. 
Silver Spring, MD  20993 
www.fda.gov 

Note: Agency logos are used here solely for identification and familiarity purposes, and do not constitute an endorsement by those agencies. 

https://sandiego.assp.org/
http://www.cpsc.gov
https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls
https://www.nhtsa.gov/recalls?nhtsaId=19V057
https://www.nhtsa.gov/recalls?nhtsaId=19V071
https://www.nhtsa.gov/recalls?nhtsaId=19V063
https://www.nhtsa.gov/recalls?nhtsaId=19V094
https://www.nhtsa.gov/recalls?nhtsaId=19V101
https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2019/Arctic-Cat-Recalls-Textron-OffHighway-Utility-Vehicles-Due-to-Crash-Hazard-Recall-Alert
https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2019/Arctic-Cat-Recalls-Textron-OffHighway-Utility-Vehicles-Due-to-Fuel-Leak-and-Fire-Hazard-Recall-Alert
https://www.nhtsa.gov/recalls?nhtsaId=19V182
https://www.nhtsa.gov/recalls?nhtsaId=19V182
https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2019/TJX-Recalls-Heating-Pads-Due-to-Fire-and-Burn-Hazards-Sold-Exclusively-at-T-J-Maxx-and-Marshalls-Stores
https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2019/HP-Expands-Recall-of-Batteries-for-Notebook-Computers-and-Mobile-Workstations-Due-to-Fire-and-Burn-Hazards
https://www.fda.gov/Safety/Recalls/ucm633237.htm
https://www.fda.gov/Safety/Recalls/ucm633237.htm
https://www.fda.gov/Safety/Recalls/ucm633320.htm
https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2019/HEB-Recalls-Saut-Pans-Due-to-Laceration-Hazard
https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2019/Kawasaki-USA-Recalls-Off-Highway-Utility-Vehicles-Due-to-Fuel-Leak-Fire-Hazards-Recall-Alert
https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2019/Brush-Art-Recalls-WIC-Nutrition-Plates-Due-to-Fire-Hazard
https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2019/OBrien-Watersports-Recalls-Water-Skis-Due-to-Injury-Hazard
https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2019/Tech-Gear-5-7-Recalls-Performance-Heated-Socks-Due-to-Fire-and-Burn-Hazards
https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2019/Weatherbeeta-USA-Recalls-Riding-Saddles-Due-to-Fall-Hazard
https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2019/myStromer-Recalls-Electric-Bicycles-Due-to-Crash-and-Injury-Hazards-Recall-Alert
https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2019/Kubota-Recalls-Zero-Turn-Mowers-Due-to-Fire-Hazard-Recall-Alert
https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2019/American-Honda-Recalls-Portable-Generators-Due-to-Fire-and-Burn-Hazards
https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2019/Air-King-America-Recalls-Wall-Mounted-Range-Hoods-Due-to-Injury-Hazard
https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2019/Alpha-Guardian-Recalls-Stack-On-Gun-Safes-Due-to-Lock-Failure-and-Injury-Hazard
https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2019/Bulk-Unlimited-Recalls-Childrens-Globes-Due-to-Fire-and-Burn-Hazards-Recall-Alert
https://www.fda.gov/Safety/Recalls/ucm634230.htm
https://www.fda.gov/Safety/Recalls/ucm634230.htm
https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2019/Rechargeable-Power-Banks-Recalled-by-Daniel-M-Friedman-and-Associates-Due-to-Fire-Hazard
https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2019/Cambridge-Elevating-Recalls-Home-Elevators-Due-to-Fall-Hazard
https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2019/Interline-Brands-Recalls-Swivel-Fittings-Due-to-Fire-Hazard
https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2019/Midwest-CBK-Recalls-Baby-Rattle-Socks-Due-to-Choking-Hazard
https://www.fda.gov/Safety/Recalls/ucm634850.htm
https://www.nhtsa.gov
https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls
https://www.fda.gov
https://www.fda.gov/safety/recalls/
https://www.nhtsa.gov/recalls
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Helpful links and other information

American Industrial Hygiene Association: http://www.aiha.org/ 

American Red Cross: http://www.redcross.org/ 

American Society of Safety Professionals Main Website: https://www.assp.org/ 

ASSP Center for Safety and Health Sustainability: http://www.centershs.org/    

ASSP Learning Library: http://www.safetybok.org/ 

ASSP Risk Assessment Institute: https://www.assp.org/advocacy/risk-assessment-institute      

California Division of Occupational Safety and Health (DOSH), (Cal/OSHA): http://www.dir.ca.gov/dosh/ 

Center for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC): http://www.cdc.gov/ 

Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC): https://www.cpsc.gov/ 

Electronic Library of Construction Occupational Safety & Health: http://www.elcosh.org/index.php 

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA): http://www.epa.gov/ 

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Main Page: http://www.fema.gov/ 

FEMA “Be Ready” Website: http://www.ready.gov/ 

Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration: http://www.fmcsa.dot.gov/ 

Food and Drug Administration: https://www.fda.gov/ 

Mine Safety and Health Administration (MSHA): http://www.msha.gov/ 

National Institute of Health Sciences (NIH): http://www.niehs.nih.gov/ 

National Institute of Occupational Safety and Health (NIOSH): http://www.cdc.gov/niosh/ 

National Occupational Research Agenda (NORA): https://www.cdc.gov/nora/ 

Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) Main Website: https://www.osha.gov/ 

OSHA Silica Fact Sheets: https://www.osha.gov/pls/publications/publication.searchresults?

pSearch=Controlling+Silica+Dust+in+Construction+&pSearch=  

OSHA Silica Frequently Asked Questions: https://www.osha.gov/dsg/topics/silicacrystalline/

generalindustry_info_silica.html 

San Diego ASSP Website: https://sandiego.assp.org/ 

US Chemical Safety Board (CSB): http://www.csb.gov/ 

https://sandiego.assp.org/
http://www.aiha.org/
http://www.redcross.org/
https://www.assp.org/
http://www.centershs.org/
https://www.assp.org/education/assp-learning-library
https://www.assp.org/advocacy/risk-assessment-institute
http://www.dir.ca.gov/dosh/
http://www.cdc.gov/
https://www.cpsc.gov/
http://www.elcosh.org/index.php
http://www.epa.gov/
http://www.fema.gov/
http://www.ready.gov/
http://www.fmcsa.dot.gov/
https://www.fda.gov/
http://www.msha.gov/
http://www.niehs.nih.gov/
http://www.cdc.gov/niosh/
https://www.cdc.gov/nora/
https://www.osha.gov/
https://www.osha.gov/pls/publications/publication.searchresults?pSearch=Controlling+Silica+Dust+in+Construction+&pSearch=
https://www.osha.gov/pls/publications/publication.searchresults?pSearch=Controlling+Silica+Dust+in+Construction+&pSearch=
https://www.osha.gov/dsg/topics/silicacrystalline/generalindustry_info_silica.html
https://www.osha.gov/dsg/topics/silicacrystalline/generalindustry_info_silica.html
https://sandiego.assp.org/
http://www.csb.gov/

